



NIK ATEERAH RASHEEDA BT MOHD ROCKY

No. 28, Jalan Sungai Cincin 1, 27/57A,
Seksyen 27, Taman Bunga Negara, 40400, Shah Alam, Selangor

Mobile: +60173479490 **Email:** rasheedarocky@gmail.com

PROFILE		
1	NAME	Nik Ateerah Rasheeda binti Mohd Rocky
2	ACADEMIC POSITION	Pharmacy Lecturer
3	STATUS OF APPOINTMENT	Permanent
4	CITIZENSHIP	Malaysian
5	EDUCATION	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Master in Clinical Pharmacy, University of Cyberjaya, 2018 • B.Pharm. (Hons.) University of Cyberjaya, 2017
6	CURRENT PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Registered Pharmacist – Pharmacy Board Malaysia • Malaysian Pharmacist Society (MPS) - Lifetime member
6	WORKING EXPERIENCE	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Faculty of Pharmacy UiTM • Faculty of Pharmacy, MAHSA University • Klinik Kesihatan Kota Damansara • Hospital Tengku Ampuan Rahimah, Selangor
7	CURRENT TEACHING & ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSIBILITIES	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Resource Person, Pharmaceutical Biostatistics, (PHC410) • Teaching lecturer, Drug in Sports (PHC660) • Teaching lecturer, Applied Therapeutics in Neurological, Immunological, Musculoskeletal, Psychiatry (PHC690) • Tutor, Anatomy & Physiology (PHC411) • Tutor, Pharmaceutical Microbiology (PHC412) • Tutor, Clinical Pharmacy Clerkship (PHC576, PHC577). • Supervisor, Final Year Project (PHC610 & PHC632).
8	RESEARCH INTERESTS/ PROJECTS	Mental health Patient Education Diabetes mellitus
9	PUBLICATIONS	-
10	RESEARCH GRANTS	-

11	AWARDS	Gold award – Pharm-IIDEX 2023 (Pillpod) Bronze – Pharm-IIDEX (Pokebat)
13	CONFERENCES & TRAINING	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Clinical Pharmacy Preceptorship – Prof Dr Mohd bin Makmor Bakry, 2023 • The Potential of Machine Learning for Research Data Analysis – AP Ts Dr Suraya Masrom, 2023 • UiTM International Nursing Conference (INC), 2023 • AI Tools for Academic Writing - AP Dr Syed Adnan Ali Shah, 2023 • Pembangunan MOOC dan Microcredential – Dr John Shia Kwong Siew, 2023 • Sample Size Determination in Health Science Research – Dr Wan Nor Ariffin, 2022
14	COMMUNITY SERVICES	Program Motivasi SK Sg. Melut, 2023. IMARET 4 Rohingya Outreach Clinic, 2017

EXPERIENCE

June 2020 -Current

Fully Registered Pharmacist (FRP)

Klinik Kesihatan Kota Damansara, Selangor

- Verify incoming prescriptions and perform interventions as required.
- Dispense and counsel patients on their medications.
- Assist doctors in the clinic by providing counseling and medications to patients.
- Responsible in managing Value Added Service (VAS) of the pharmacy involving “Medication Through Appointment (META)” and “Ubat Melalui Pos (UMP)”

Oct 2018 –June 2020

Provisionally registered Pharmacist (PRP)

Hospital Tengku Ampuan Rahimah, Selangor

- Interpret, transcribe, prepare and dispense inpatient and outpatient prescriptions in accordance with departmental policies and procedures.
- Perform bedside and discharge counseling.
- Prepare and fill indent orders for pharmaceutical supplies to the wards and clinics.
- Calculate and prepare Total Parenteral Nutrition bags for adults and neonates in wards.

- Work at Chest Clinic – filling and dispensing TB medications, counseling TB patients
- 9 months experience in Clinical Pharmacokinetic Unit, HTAR – analyse, calculate and recommend appropriate management of narrow therapeutic antibiotics, antiepileptics and immunosuppressants, joining ward rounds.

EDUCATION

2017-2018

Master in Clinical Pharmacy, CYBERJAYA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES

- CGPA: 3.37

2013-2017

Bachelor of Pharmacy (Hons.), CYBERJAYA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF MEDICAL SCIENCES

- CGPA: 3.31

EXTRACURRICULAR

2017

9th NATIONAL PHARMACY QUIZ & PIALA AISHAH

- Selected as one of the contestant in National Pharmacy Quiz & Piala Aishah held in School of Pharmaceutical, Universiti Sains Malaysia.
- The quiz consisted of both quiz and compounding event which involved teams from all schools of pharmacy in Malaysia with the objectives not only to test students' performance in academic but also practical.

2016

3rd NATIONAL PHARMACY DEBATE

- Elected as Head Committee of Special Task Bureau.
- In charged of preparing the program tentative, gifts and awards, guest book as well as VIP invitation.

2016

KARNIVAL MESRA UBAT (KAMU)

- Elected as one of the committee member.
- In charged of preparing the program tentative, souvenirs, and Breast Cancer Awareness booth.

2016

9th NATIONAL PHARMACY SPORTS CARNIVAL

- Elected as secretary
- In charged of writing meeting minute, ensuring meetings are effectively organized and minuted, maintaining effective records and administration.

HONOURS & AWARDS

2016

- The Dean's List

2013-2017

- MARA scholar

REFEREES

1. Puan Aliza bt. Alias
Hospital Tengku Ampuan Rahimah
013-2797997

2. Puan Siti Yuhanis bt Ibrahim
Klinik Kesihatan Kota Damansara
017-6212228